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Invitation for Bids ("IFB")
Facility Condition Assessments

DCAM-I7-NC-00s8

Addendum No. 1

Issued: March 10,2017

This Addendum No. 1 is issued by DGS on March 10,2017. Except as modified herein, the

Invitation for Bids (IFB) remains unmodified and is hereby published on the DGS website.

Item No. I Pre-Bid Conference:

Add/Incorporate: Exhibit A to this AddendaNo. 1 Pre-Bid Conference Sign-
in Sheet and Business Cards.

Item No.2 Section A Executive Summary:

Delete ín its enlirety

Repløce with:
SECTION A

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The District of Columbia Department of General Services ("DGS" or o'Department"), is issuing

this Invitation for Bids (IFB) to engage one Contractor to provide documented datato define and

determine the short and long term level of capital reinvestment needed to maintain the subject

facilities as safe, reliable, functional, and more energy efficient government assets. The

Comprehensive Facility Condition Assessment and Space Utilization Study ("the evaluation")

shall provide objective, analytical findings and recoÍìmendations that optimally meets the

identified needs. It will produce both a physical plan of action, as well as a budget, to satisfy

those needs. The District will use the information from the evaluation to determine future capital

funding needs, space needs and to identify future physical repair, replacement and upgrade

projects. The Department reserves the right at any time (including after an award hereunder), to

either add or remove facilities andlor to increase or decrease the responsibility by contract

modification.

The selected Contractor shall perform the required services throughout the 2017 fiscal year for
all of the facilities listed on Attachment A. The contract shall also provide for one additional
option year.

Addendum No. I I DCAM-17-NC-0058 | Facility Condition Assessments
Page 1 of6



******

--

DGS
'HE 

DEPARÍÍENf OF
OÉNÊ¡AI AERVICEA

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

T
I

The goal of this procurement is to establish an Indefinite Deliveryilndefinite Quantity (IDIQ)
Contract for Facility Condition Assessments in accordance with 27 DCMR Chapter 47, Section

4720 for Sealed Bidding. The Contract will provide the Department the vehicle to procure

Facility Condition Assessments on an as needed basis.

This IFB is designated only for certified small business enterprise (SBE) Bidders under the
provisions of the "small and Certified Business Enterprise Development and Assistance
Act of 2014",D.C. Offïcial Code $ 2-218.01 et seq., as amended. ONLY Bidders that are

certifïed by the District of Columbia Department of Small and Local Business Development
(DSLBD) as a SBE are eligible.

Item No.3 Section C.2 LSDBE UTILIZATION:

c.2

Delete in its entirety

Replace with:

DSLBD UTILIZATION:

C.2.1 Mandatory Subcontracting Requirements

(a) Unless the Director of the Department of Small and Local Business

Development (DSLBD) has approved a waiver in writing, for all contracts
in excess of $250,000, at least 35%o of the dollar volume of the contract

shall be subcontracted to qualified small business enterprises (SBEs).

(b) If there are insufficient SBEs to completely fulfill the requirement of
paragraph (aXl), then the subcontracting may be satisfied by
subcontracting 35%o of the dollar volume to any qualified certified
business enterprises (CBEs); provided, however, that all reasonable efforts
shall be made to ensure that SBEs are significant participants in the overall
subcontracting work.

(c) A prime Contractor that is certified by DSLBD as a small, local or
disadvantaged business enterprise shall not be required to comply with the
provisions of sections C.2.I (a) and C.2.1 (b) of this clause.

(d) Except as provided in2.l (e) and 2.1 (e), a prime Contractor that is a CBE
and has been granted a bid preference pursuant to D.C. Official Code $ 2-

218.43, or is selected through a set-aside program, shall perform at least

35Yo of the contracting effort with its own organization and resources and,
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if it subcontracts,35Yo of the subcontracting effort shall be with CBEs. A
CBE prime Contractor that performs less than 35Yo of the contracting
effort shall be subject to enforcement actions under D.C. Official Code $
2-218.63.

(e) A prime Contractor that is a certified joint venture and has been granted a

bid preference pursuant to D.C. Official Code $ 2-218.43, or is selected

through a set-aside program, shall perform at least 50% of the contracting

effort with its own organization and resources and, if it subcontracts, 50%o

of the subcontracting effort shall be with CBEs. A certified joint venture
prime Contractor that performs less than 50%o of the contracting effort
shall be subject to enforcement actions under D.C. Official Code $ 2-

2t8.63.

(f) Each CBE utilized to meet these subcontracting requirements shall
perform at least 35% of its contracting effort with its own organization and

resources.

(g) A prime Contractor that is a CBE and has been granted a bid preference

pursuant to D.C. Official Code $ 2-218.43, or is selected through a set-

aside program, shall perform at least 50% of the on-site work with its own
organization and resources if the contract is $1 million or less.

(h) A list of Certified Business Enterprises can be found on the District of
Columbia, Department of Small and Local Business Development website

at http:lldslbd.dc.gov/ DC/DSLBD, click on o'Doing Business in the

District", click on "Find CBE Certified Contractors."

C.2.2 Subcontracting Plan

C.2.2.1 If the prime Contractor is required by law to subcontract
under this contract, it must subcontract at least 35Yo of the dollar
volume of this contract in accordance with the provisions of
section C.2.1 of this clause. The plan shall be submitted as part of
the bid and may only be amended with the prior written approval

of the CO and Director of DSLBD. Any reduction in the dollar
volume of the subcontracted portion resulting from an amendment
of the plan shall inure to the benefit of the District. Each

subcontracting plan shall include the following:

(a) The name and address of each Sub Contractor;
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(b) A cuffent certification number of the small or certified
business enterprise;

(c) The scope of work to be performed by each Sub

Contractor; and
(d) The price that the prime Contractor will pay each Sub

Contractor.

C.2.3 Copies of Subcontracts

Within twenty-one (21) days of the date of award, the Contractor shall
provide fully executed copies of all subcontracts identified in the subcontracting
plan to the CO, COTR, District of Columbia Auditor and the Director of DSLBD.

C.2.4 Subcontracting Plan Compliance Reporting

C.2.4.ll1the Contractor has a subcontracting plan required by law for this
contract, the Contractor shall submit a quarterly report to the CO, COTR,
District of Columbia Auditor and the Director of DSLBD. The quarterly
report shall include the following information for each subcontract
identified in the subcontracting plan:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The price that the prime Contractor will pay each Sub Contractor
under the subcontract;
A description ofthe goods procured or the services subcontracted
for;
The amount paid by the prime Contractor under the subcontract;
and
A copy of the fully executed subcontract, if it was not provided
with an earlier quarterly report.

C.2.4.2 If the fully executed subcontract is not provided with the
quarterly report, the prime Contractor will not receive credit toward its
subcontracting requirements for that subcontract.

C.2.5 Annual Meetings

Upon at least 3O-days written notice provided by DSLBD, the Contractor shall

meet annually with the CO, COTR, District of Columbia Auditor and the Director
of DSLBD to provide an update on its subcontracting plan.
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C.2.6 Notices

The Contractor shall provide written notice to the DSLBD and the District of
Columbia Auditor upon commencement of the contract and when the contract is

completed.

C.2.7 Enforcement and Penalties for Breach of Subcontracting Plan

C.2.7.1Contractor shall be deemed to have breached a subcontracting
plan required by law, if the Contractor (i) fails to submit subcontracting
plan monitoring or compliance reports or other required subcontracting
information in a reasonably timely manner; (ii) submits a monitoring or
compliance report or other required subcontracting information containing

a materially false statement; or (iii) fails to meet its subcontracting
requirements.

C.2.7.2 A Contractor that is found to have breached its subcontracting
plan for utilization of CBEs in the performance of a contract shall be

subject to the imposition of penalties, including monetary fines in
accordance with D.C. Official Code $ 2-218.63.

C.2.7.3 If the CO determines the Contractor's failure to be a material

breach of the contract, the CO shall have cause to terminate the contract

under the default provisions in clause 8 of the SCP, Default.

Item No. 4 Section F.5 Attachments

Delete in ìts entirety

Replace with:

The Bidder shall complete and include the following attachments in their Bid:

(a) Award/Signature Page (Attachment H)
(b) Acknowledgement of Amendments (Award/Signature Page Section 13)

(c) 'l'he IFB pages 2 - 43

(d) Bid Form - Each Bidder shall submit a Bid Form (Attachment A);
(e) Bidder/Offeror Certification Form (Attachment B);
(f) Tax Affrdavit - Each Bidder shall submit a completed tax affidavit to

include an e-mail address and fax number (Attachment C). In order to be
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eligible for this procurement, Bidders must be in full compliance with
their tax obligations to the District of Columbia government;

(g) Subcontracting Plan Form - Each Bidder shall submit a Subcontracting

Plan, if applicable, substantially in the form of (Attachment D);

(h) First Source Employment - Each Bidder shall submit the First Source

Employment Agreement in the form of (Attachment F); and

(i) Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Policy Statement Agreement -
Each Bidder shall submit a signed EEO Policy Statement Agreement on

company letterhead and complete and sign the Employer Information

Report in the form of Attachment I;
0) DSLBD Certification Letter - Each Bidder shall submit a copy of the

certification acknowledgement letter issued by DSLBD.

All other terms and conditíons remuín unchønged.

J Marshall
Contract Specialist/Contracting Offi cer

Date

- End of Addendam No. I -
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Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0058

Facility Condition Assesgments

Sisn-in Sheet

1. Name 0sba4{ Phone: fv z/

Phone: 2oZ .6 74x

Company
Email Address a,

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES {
Is your company a certified business

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

2. Name: 0"JL^ tI
Company
Email Address à"r J r4a€lJaJ e(Þ

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES tr NO Uf\
NOn

(

p¡orr.. á vo ïAl lcf f,o

NO

NO

NOtr
NOE

{,rfu"

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES tr
Tvoe of services oerformed: T ^n c 11-"o a )
Intlrested in bidding u, upri

Þ3. Name

4. Name

Company A
Email Address

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing st? YES

11

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

YES F
ç

Interested in bidding as a prime or a

æ,t^røJ ÎlAl.?ß,J<-V- Phone: Lau ?-{6 lQø+"
Company: Þvo3 Ll-(-
Email Address I AHLçkR)LÕ Øte9- lâP< - c-6w\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: U , ktor. ê.JrtfL ,^ t,*ú-

YES tr NO

YES d NOtr

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1"J6 .
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Solicitation #: DCAM'17-CS-0058
F acility Condition Assessments

Sisn-in Sheet

1 N 7q t{z= þ
Company:
Email Address

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO rl
Is your company a certified business YES ¡ NO
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a or a subcontractor?

A-*a

NOF
NOn

Phone

Email Address

Have you registered for the Contact E-Mailing List? YES tr
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

3. Name lnoe f\ lco. Phone: \L\? üq s(Iôq9
Company
Email tt\t

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES tr

YES ¡

2. Name:

4. Name

businÊËs enterpri,sef
, F(1. Ph L

NOú
NO Ef

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Company
Email

Have you registered for the

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed

Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES EI NO !
business enterprise?

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

ptoe:ZüZ- b24-33[Ç

YESñ NON

-2 3a l t'

-1.ç
o

fututf+
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Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0058

Facility Condition Assessments

Sisn-in Sheet

1 N òe Ac.^l Phone
rf.t-l f

19Aø fie5
Company:
Email Address

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES tr
Is your company a certified {

tÊcJ' c€S

2

NO E/
NOn

NOJE

NOtr

g <c<.

I<"of-"3

Type of services performed: I
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 3

2. Name:

3. Name

ô-c ô Phone: âoâ-.1J7-7åâ¿/
Company FC
Email Address: zAcH O €(dRÉ¿/viÂ)â. Ca*t

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n NO K
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES K NO tr

Phone: An-'( *-r¿11

Typeof servicesperformed'. ?¡ciJe"l ¡,/\g¡rcl Êr cne¡Q/ e{+cir*t € c"rav øtnt c,ns^ilr7 cvr5

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Both

Company:
Email Address

Have you registered the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ! NO /
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESø NOE
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a pnme or a --.*-t{^

4. Name: ¿/rtt tt r' ,/t'¿ t ¡/ Phone: zo z- 73t - Z-on

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

e

YES tr

YESJË
Type of services performed: éFn ¿2¿þ C,o.¿¡¿¿6¿â
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page _ of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T TOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILLSEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO TOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF'COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF' GENERAL SERVICES

***

-

I

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0058
Facility Condition Assessments

Sisn-in Sheet

1. Name Ph,,",702,9fl9 ,594A
Email Address

Have you registered for the Contact E-Mailing List? YES tr NO)<
Is your company a certified business vBs)< No tr
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: A'l;ctl LEæse p¡srrc. å+¡p -461 - 3f+l
Company: L e
Email Address: Ateæsse (o ,{iEL þopo. cot-1

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Ef
ls your company a certified business enterprise? --'YET ú
Type of services perform ed: Cø'tsur¡w¿ i Catzj-twuã¿
Intèrested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ffi HF

NOtr
NOn

I3. Name:

Email Address

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ! NOH
YES E NOtr

4.N

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested asa

Company:
Email Address:

busineps gnterprise?

, A/ E/C
á sudcontractorl ?f/ rn f

Phone 5u
Have you for the

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¡ NO X...

NO

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YES
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Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0058
X'acility Condition Assessments

Sisn-in Sheet

l. Name Phone: &y'- êZz- 66ø
Company: 12 rr
Email Address: áa/az/, a .i), .r1 r'/- '7'4.ùf4 -/2t41

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? n- O

p1.,on", Z1O 4/t 71 ' J
Companyi /\4
Email Address tJ^) "è

N

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company
Type ofservices
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcóntractor? óts A

YES tr

YES ET

YES tr

YES !
5

NO ET.
NOtr

.a-+.$

2

3. Name:

4. Name

NO Ø,,
NO E/-

Company
Email Address: ln
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Phone: htr> b66a

YES tr

YES !
(¿

Phone: znz - lo4 -? Zo-

I

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed

busines enterprise?

YES ¡
YES ú

NO E/
NO E/

NO E/
NOtr

Interested in bidding as a prime or a

4p lzt+evL

Email Address: bnaN ê Aøl¿/tøal . co*,_
Company: F,aa

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Aoø&;rr/âo+crct 

- 
Atoo*- *ot

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? * ú("o, o erae¿ð)
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Sustainable Facilities Management Services

Patricia R. Bush
Chief Executive Officer

VICE PRESIDENT

7600 GEORGIA AVENUE N\N SUITE 4O9

WASHINGToN' Dc 2oo12

OFFICE:- 2O2'A29'3316

\VOA ZA 
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1200 G Street, NW
Su¡te 270

Washington, DC 20005
(202) 812-7366 (O)
(617) 821-36s8 (C)

pbush@sfmscompany.com

Kyle Christiansen
Ve Bu¡lding Sc¡ences and Eng¡neering

1800 Diagonal Road, Suite 330
Alexandria, VA22314
Office: 703.706.0470
Moh: 571.643.2343

Washington D.C. metro area
www.aeiconsu ltants,com

C: 240.385.6737
kchristiansen@aeiconsultants.com

Steve Lee
Construction Support Services Director
slee@ ha nscom bconsu lt.com

www.hanscombconsult.com

Ron Deacon
Property Operations Manager
Department of Employment Services

1200 G Street, NW
Suite 270

Washington, DC 20005
(202) Brz-7255 (c)

Gary Deshayes, PE, CEM

Prolect Manager

gary.deshayes@c¡nnovas.com

Cinnovas Development Group
1000 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20036
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President

Stephen R. Shanks
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Regional Manager
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D¡rector of Government Solutions
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mhârdy@4tellsolutions.com I www.4tellsolutions.com

Poftldnd I B&on I Ph¡todetphio I Wøsh¡ngton I Attantd I Toronto

-

Sustainable Facilities Management Services

alegesse@atelconsultinggroup.com

www.atelconsultinggroup.com
7826 Eastern Ave. Suite 402 NW Washington, DC 200 I 2

MichaelJ. Brennan
Business Development Manager
mbrennan@entecheng.com
(o) 61 0.373.3345 xl 1 54
(c) ó10.823.3029

201 Penn süeet I PO Box 32 I Read¡ng, pA 19603
(p\ 610.373.6661 (f) 610.373.7s3j

www.entecheng.com
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13500 East Boundary Road
Midlothian, VA231.12
ssh o nks @ cti-co nsu lto nts. co m

804-622-8630
804-622-8635
804-382-O419

Phone

Fax:
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Guidepost Solutions LLC

1130 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 520
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M:202.580.9858
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Pamela V. prue
Sen¡or Bus¡ness Devetopment Spec¡alist
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Washington. DC 20001
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202.347.1446

> 202.220.0125
c 202.590.0430

Pamela.prueq:mckinc.com
mck¡nc.com

Kal L Bhatti, AtA, NCARB
president & CEO

p: 410.944.4900 x1 Ol
c:443.520.761e

kbhatti@mimarch.net
wwwmimarch.net
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Manager
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mneßon@emgcorp.com
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